Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
|

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal

Cc: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
Subject: RE: What do you think ...

Good with me

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen @noaa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: Christopher Vaccaro <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>
Subject: What do you think ...

... about me giving Seth and a few others looking for a reaction post Craig email and Louis speech? Chris liked
it.

NOAA's policies on scientific integrity and communications are among the strongest in the federal government, and get
high marks from third party observers. The agency's senior career leaders are free to express their opinions about
matters of agency operations and science. The agency will not be providing further official comment, and will not
speculate on internal reviews.

Scott Smullen
Deputy Director
NOAA Communications
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